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INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES 

 

 

Thessaloniki, 10 March 2016 
 

 
FINANCE AND PROCUREMENT SERVICE 

 

 

Thessaloniki, 12 January 2017 
 

 

OPEN INVITATION TO TENDER 

AO/DCM/CF/Professional conference organiser/020/16 

Cedefop Clarification – Questions and answers (1)  

 

 

Question 1 

With the aim to better adapt our proposal for the four hypothetical events described in annex M, 

we kindly need some more specifications: 

1) What will the subject of the four events be? 

2) In which period of the year will they take place? 

3) Which is the venue (different from Cedefop premises) for parallel workshops? 

 

Cedefop answer 1 

1) There is no specific subject given to the four hypothetical events. The tenderers are 

requested to simply name these events “conference”, “seminar” or “workshop”.  

 

2) As per point 2.1 of the Tender Specifications, the bulk of the events is usually taking place 

during the last quarter of the year. The tenderers are therefore requested to propose 

hypothetical events to be held in a timeframe from 15 September to 15 December 2017. 

 

3) The venue is a place in Thessaloniki which can accommodate Cedefop’s parallel workshops 

and could be a hotel or a conference centre. 

 

Question 2 

1) What is the main focal point of the bid? Where should have our principal focus?  

2) Does the budget of 850 000 EUR includes everything, all the event services requested + the 

service fee for the contractor?  

3) Service Fee - We prefer to have the service fee expressed always in percentage based on a 

certain turnover, call it a management fee percentage. Is this way acceptable for you? 

4) Finance - is every event pre-financed, to at least a certain extend before its materialization 

date? The pre-financing can of course go in several stages. This I'm asking because suppliers 
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often enough ask for security deposits etc. The specification about the finances was not the 

clearest. 

 

Cedefop answer 2 

1) The purpose of this contract is to acquire the services of a professional conference organiser 

to support Cedefop in the organisation of its events (conferences, seminars, workshops, other 

events). Services comprise inter alia contact with participants, accommodation, management of 

a participants’ database, preparation and printing of documents and on-site secretariat. Please 

refer to sections 1 and 2 of the Tender Specifications. 

 

2) Yes, the value of the contract as announced in point 1.5 of the Tender Specifications covers 

the PCO fees and all third party suppliers’ costs. 

 

3) No, a service fee in a form of percentage is not acceptable. Please refer to annexes H1 and 

H2 – Financial offer form and explanatory notes of the Tender documents. 

 

4) As a general rule, prefinancing is to be arranged between the PCO and third-party suppliers. 

Thessaloniki hotels usually ask for a deposit to reserve rooms. But it depends on the number of 

rooms, the season etc. The PCO  has to negotiate cancellation policies with the hotels and 

Cedefop is not involved in this process. For more details, please refer to annex L of the Tender 

documents. 


